
 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

City Council Chambers,  
160 South 3rd East 

Mountain Home, Idaho 
Tuesday, August 26, 2025 at 5:00 PM 

Live Stream Viewing: https://www.youtube.com/c/MountainHomeIdaho 

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Mountain Home. Anyone 
desiring accommodation  for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-587-2104 by at 

least 9:00 AM the morning of the public meeting. 
 
CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM) 

____ Councilwoman Garvey   ____ Councilwoman Wirkkala   
____ Councilman Brennan  ____ Councilman Harjo  ____ Mayor Sykes  

PUBLIC HEARING  
 1) The City proposed budget for the Fiscal year 2025-2026 (FY26). 

RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE 
 The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an opportunity for members of the public to address 

the City Council on matters that are not listed on the current agenda and are within the subject 
matter jurisdiction and municipal purview of the City. Comments may not involve personnel 
matters, legal disputes, or the private non-municipal affairs of the constituency. Comments 
regarding Zoning or Land Use issues may only be made during properly noticed public 
hearings.(Please limit comments to a maximum of 3 minutes) 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 The purpose of this agenda item is to provide an opportunity for members of the public to address 

the City Council on matters that are not listed on the current agenda and are within the subject 
matter jurisdiction and municipal purview of the City. Comments may not involve personnel 
matters, legal disputes, or the private non-municipal affairs of the constituency. Comments 
regarding Zoning or Land Use issues may only be made during properly noticed public hearings. 

CONSENT AGENDA  
 1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Minutes - August 12, 2025 

 2) Approval acceptance of minutes: Special City Council Minutes - August 18, 2025 

 3) Approval acceptance of minutes: Planning & Zoning Commission Minutes - June 17, 2025 

 4) Bills from 8/13/2025 to 8/26/2025 in the amount of $418,402.11 

 5) Treasurer's report for the period ending 7/31/2025 

Page 1 of 185



 6) Approve City alcohol license renewals for 2025/2026. 

 7) Authorize City staff to go out to bid for the new restroom/concession building to be located in 
Carl Miller Park. 

 8) Pass Resolution 12-2025R adopting the Master Transportation Plan. 

 9) Pass Resolution 18-2025R regarding 50/50 sidewalk, curb, and gutter repair and authorize 
the Mayor to sign. 

 10) Continue with GBS (Leavitt Group Company) as the Benefits Service Administrator for the City 
of Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign.  

 11) Continue with Regence BlueShield of Idaho as the City of Mountain Home medical insurance 
provider for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign.  

 12) Continue with Delta Dental as a dental insurance provider for the City of Mountain Home for 
2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 13) Continue with Willamette Dental as a dental insurance provider for the City of Mountain Home 
for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign.  

 14) Continue with VSP as the vision insurance provider for the City of Mountain Home for 2025-
2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign.  

 15) Continue with United Heritage as a life insurance provider for the City of Mountain Home for 
2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign.  

 16) Continue with National Benefits Services LLC., as benefits administrator for the City of 
Mountain Home for 2025-2026 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 17) Approve the appointment of Erika Pedroza to the Planning and Zoning Commission, for a term 
of 4 years, which expires in August 2029. 

 18) Approve the request to terminate the agreement with OpenGov per the agreement effective 
May 1, 2026, and authorize staff to send a termination letter. 

 19) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for website management software, 
and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 20) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for the community development 
module, and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 21) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for the asset management module, 
and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 22) Approve the contract for implementation with CivicPlus for the nextrequest software, and 
authorize the Mayor to sign. 

OLD BUSINESS 
 1) Update regarding the Mellen Water District well. 

 2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend Resolution 17-2025R and authorize the Mayor to 

Page 2 of 185



sign.  

 3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Idaho Power's easement request. (Item was 
tabled by Council on 6/10/2025, and to appear on the 6/24/2025 agenda.) 

 4) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Ordinance 1808-  Amending Title 7, Chapter 3, 
Section 2 of Mountain Home City Code. 

NEW BUSINESS 
 1) Adopt tentative FY26 budget 

 2) Certify L2 for FY26 Budget and Authorize the Treasurer to sign. 

 3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision concerning the declaration of the intent of the City to 
exchange City-owned real property for real property owned by AgEquity LLC., and set a public 
hearing date of September 23, 2025. 

 4) Discussion regarding non-residential fees for the City, such as Parks & Recreation, Golf Course, 
and the Cemetery. 

 5) Discussion regarding the creation of a golf advisory committee. (Councilwoman Wirkkala) 

 6) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding draft Resolution declaring the City of Mountain 
Home to be a Second Amendment Sanctuary City. (Councilwoman Wirkkala) 

ORDINANCE 
 1) Action Item: Ordinance #1809- Adopting the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 (FY26) budget. 

FINAL COMMENTS 

STAFF MEMO 

ADJOURN 
  

 

 

Page 3 of 185



Notice of Public Hearing

for the Proposed Budget for the City of Mountain Home, Idaho

Fiscal Year 2025-26 (FY26)

FY 24 FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 FY 26 FY 26

 Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed

Expenditures Revenue Expenditures Revenue Expenditures Revenue

GENERAL FUND

Administration 6,856,644        10,035,398     14,968,669       

Prosecution 220,000           240,000          240,000            

Police & Animal Shelter 5,133,183        5,354,841       5,572,158         

Fire Department 1,314,829        2,303,191       1,545,105         

Parks 1,637,519        1,360,720       1,597,273         

Property Tax 5,909,138       6,010,353       6,833,295         

Other Revenue 9,253,037       13,283,797     17,089,910       

Total General 15,162,175      15,162,175     19,294,150     19,294,150     23,923,205       23,923,205       

OPERATION FUNDS

Cemetery 273,082           144,262          301,656          70,395            202,691            142,090            

Recreation 3,665,331        2,934,641       4,073,476       3,277,969       3,641,685         3,163,608         

Library 829,315           169,220          874,118          117,930          974,426            195,552            

Airport 3,272,169        3,201,649       4,295,402       4,217,599       2,335,775         2,263,528         

Fire Development 488,998           488,998          705,652          705,652          871,512            871,512            

Police Development 291,682           291,682          324,182          324,182          513,789            513,789            

Park Development 429,298           429,298          567,941          567,941          709,934            709,934            

Restricted Deposit Account 40,000             40,000            40,000            40,000            40,000              40,000              

Golf Course Maintenance 1,035,973        1,035,973       1,646,503       1,646,503       1,930,587         1,930,587         

Property Tax 1,590,125       1,860,759       1,389,799         

Total Operation Funds 10,325,848      10,325,848     12,828,930     12,828,930     11,220,399       11,220,399       

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS

Street Department 5,218,679        5,105,650       4,932,266       4,813,051       6,833,410         6,633,568         

Street Development 831,121           831,121          1,144,143       1,144,143       1,214,635         1,214,635         

Street Lighting 159,000           17,201            159,000          32,534            159,000            49,615              

Property Tax 254,828          245,681          309,227            

Total Capital Imp. Funds 6,208,800        6,208,800       6,235,409       6,235,409       8,207,045         8,207,045         

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Water Maintenance 14,879,821      14,879,821     16,878,880     16,878,880     17,812,918       17,812,918       

Wastewater Maintenance 6,081,468        6,081,468       15,705,501     15,705,501     37,559,951       37,559,951       

Sanitation 1,685,534        1,685,534       1,878,100       1,878,100       2,122,935         2,122,935         

Fiber Optics 7,548,800        7,548,800       5,209,125       5,209,125       4,965,559         4,965,559         

Total Enterprise Funds 30,195,623      30,195,623     39,671,606     39,671,606     62,461,363       62,461,363       

Library supplemental levy 17,181             17,181            25,062            25,062            9,587                9,587                

TRUST FUNDS

Wastewater Availability Fund 2,674,245        2,674,245       3,554,337       3,554,337       4,533,024         4,533,024         

Water Availability Fund 1,033,907        1,033,907       1,513,597       1,513,597       1,897,503         1,897,503         

Tap Deposit 185,000           185,000          185,000          185,000          185,000            185,000            

Total Trust Funds 3,893,152        3,893,152       5,252,934       5,252,934       6,615,527         6,615,527         

LID#1 1,500,000       1,500,000       1,198,205         1,198,205         

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 65,802,779$    65,802,779$   84,808,091$   84,808,091$   113,635,331$   113,635,331$   

Property Tax Revenues 7,754,091       8,116,793       8,532,321         

Total of all other revenues 58,048,688     76,691,298     105,103,010     

65,802,779$   84,808,091$   113,635,331$   

The proposed  expenditures and revenues for the Fiscal Year 2025-26 have been tentatively approved by the City Council.

First publication August 13th, 2025

Second publication August 20th, 2025

A public hearing, pursuant to Idaho Code 50-1002 and 63-802, for consideration of the proposed budget for the fiscal year that begins October 1, 

2025 and ends September 30, 2026 will be held in the Council Chambers, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho on August 26th,  2025 at 

5:00 PM.  Written or verbal comments about the proposed budget are encouraged.  Copies of the proposed FY26 Mountain Home City Budget 

(in detail) are available at City Hall for 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. weekdays.  City Hall is accessible to persons with disabilities. Anyone desiring 

accommodations for disabilities related to the budget documents or to the public hearing please contact the City Hall office. (208) 587-2104, no 

later than Tuesday prior to the public hearing.

Page 4 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON AUGUST 12th, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 
AT MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL CHAMBERS 

MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO 
 
#####  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
#####  PUBLIC HEARING 

1) Public Hearing on proposed new Pool fees for Parks and Recreation  
 
#####  RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE 
 
#####  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
  Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had 

any contact with any person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? 
If so, please set forth the nature of the contact. 

 
#####  CONSENT AGENDA – All matters listed within this Consent 

Agenda section require formal Council action, but are 
typically routine or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one motion. 
Questions for the purpose of clarification may be asked about a particular item 
before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy discussion or separate 
motion a Council member or citizen may request an item be removed from 
the Consent Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL 
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS.   

1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Meeting- July 15, 2025 
2) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Meeting- July 16, 2025 
3) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Meeting- July 17, 2025 
4) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Meeting- July 22, 2025 
5) Bills from 7/23/2025 to 8/12/2025 in the amount of $933,981.56 
6) Approve payroll for the period of 6/22/2025 to 7/21/2025 in the amount of 

$866,865.36 
7) Approve Mayor’s recommendation to appoint Dale King as City Economic 

Development Director. 
8) Approve the emergency water use agreement for Meadows Manufactured 

Home Park and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
9) Authorize City staff to proceed with ordering one unmarked 2026 Ford Escape 

vehicle. 
10) Authorize City staff to proceed with ordering eight (8) 2026 Ford Explorer 

vehicles. 
11) Approve request to lease purchase (8) 2026 Ford Explorers for the Police 

Department with the Lease paperwork through Mountain West Bank for the 
Fiscal Year 2026. 

12) Pass Resolution #16-2025R – Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of an 
Equipment Lease Agreement and all other schedules attached thereto with 
Mountain West Bank for (8) 2026 Ford Explorers for the Police Department and 
Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign. 

13) Authorize a general fund transfer in the amount of $297,873.00 to the Golf 
Course Revenue Fund for the pump replacement project. 

14) Authorize City staff to go out to bid for the irrigation pump station and wet well at 
Desert Canyon Golf Course. 

15) Approve the land lease with Idaho Power for a staging yard and authorize the 
Mayor to sign. 

16) Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all required documents for grant 
application 2025/26-002 

17) Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all required documents for grant 
application 2025/26-003 

Page 5 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

18) Approve the proposed service agreement with the Military Affairs Committee 
and authorize the Mayor to sign. 
(Pulled from the Consent Agenda and moved to New Business) 

19) Award Solid Rock LLC. for the Construction of an Aircraft Hangar at the City 
Airport and authorize the Mayor to sign the notice of award. 

20) Approve the agreement between the City of Mountain Home and Gonzales 
regarding property at 305 Bradford Street and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
#####  OLD BUSINESS 

1)  Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Idaho Power’s easement request.  
 
#####  NEW BUSINESS 

1) Action Item: Items removed from Consent Agenda 
2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to approve Resolution #15-2025R for the new 

Pool fees for Parks and Recreation. 
3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding draft Resolution regarding 50/50 

sidewalk repair. 
4) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding ordinance 1807. 
5) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding draft ordinance 1808 regarding 

temporary dumpsters. 
 
#####  ORDINANCE 

1) Ordinance 1807 – Authorizing the issuance of confirming the sale of the Fiber 
Optic Local Improvement District No. 1 Bond, Series 2025. 

2) Ordinance 1808 – Amending Title 7, Chapter 3, Section 2 of the Mountain Home 
City Code. 

 
#####  SWEARING IN  

1) Dale King, Economic Development Director 
 
#####  FINAL COMMENTS 
 
#####  EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(c) – to acquire an interest in real 
property not owned by a public agency. 

2) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(f) – to communicate with legal council 
for the public agency to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for 
pending litigation or controversies not yet being litigated but imminently likely to 
be litigated. 

 
#####  ADJOURN 
 
#####  STAFF MEMO 

1) Public Works 
2) Fire Department 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 6 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 
HELD ON AUGUST 12th, 2025, AT 5:00 P.M. 

 
 The Council of the City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, met at the Mountain Home City 
Hall Chambers, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho on August 12th, 2025. A quorum was established 
with Councilwoman Garvey, Councilman Brennan, Councilman Harjo, Councilwoman Wirkkala and Mayor 
Sykes being present. 
 
 Mayor Sykes asked that before the public hearing occurs that he would like to add something to the 
agenda that was left off, New Business – any items removed from the Consent Agenda as New Business 1 
and then the subsequent items adjusted to reflect.  
 
 Councilman Brennan made a motion to amend the Agenda for Items removed from the Consent 
Agenda. Councilman Harjo seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Garvey; aye, 
Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye. The motion passed by 
unanimous vote.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 

1) Public Hearing on proposed new Pool fees for Parks and Recreation. 
 

The public hearing opened at 5:02 P.M. 
 
The public hearing closed at 5:03 P.M. 

 
RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE  
 

Gisela Light said she requested a meeting with the Mayor in June 2025 but, after limited follow-up, 
received a letter denying her request. She expressed disappointment, citing her 50 years as a taxpayer, and 
reiterated her wish to meet with the Mayor. 

 
Decker Sanders came forward to speak about Consent Agenda Items 13, 14, and 18.  
 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 

Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had any contact with any 
person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the contact.  

 
 No Council Members had anything to declare. 

 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

All matters listed within this Consent Agenda section require formal Council action, but are typically 
routine or not of great controversy and will be enacted by one motion. Questions for the purpose of 
clarification may be asked about a particular item before the motion is voted on. However, for lengthy 
discussion or separate motion a Councilmember or citizen may request an item be removed from the Consent 
Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda. ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE 
ACTION ITEMS. 
 

1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Minutes – July 15, 2025  

Page 7 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

2) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Minutes – July 16, 2025 
3) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Minutes – July 17, 2025 
4) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Minutes – July 22, 2025 
5) Bills from 7/23/2025 to 8/12/2025 in the amount of $933,981.56 
6) Approve payroll for the period of 6/22/2025 to 7/21/2025 in the amount of $866,865.36 
7) Approve Mayor’s recommendation to appoint Dale King as City Economic Development 

Director. 
8) Approve the emergency water use agreement for Meadows Manufactured Home Park and 

authorize the Mayor to sign. 
9) Authorize City staff to proceed with ordering one unmarked 2026 Ford Escape vehicle. 

10) Authorize City staff to proceed with ordering eight (8) 2026 Ford Explorer vehicles. 
11) Approve request to lease purchase (8) 2026 Ford Explorers for the Police Department with 

the Lease paperwork through Mountain West Bank for the Fiscal year 2026. 
12) Pass Resolution #16-2025R – Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of an Equipment 

Lease Agreement and all other schedules attached thereto with Mountain West Bank for 
(8) 2026 Ford Explorers for the Police Department and Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk 
to sign. 

13) Authorize a general fund transfer in the amount of $297,873.00 to the Golf Course 
Revenue Fund for the pump replacement project. 

14) Authorize City staff to go out to bid for the irrigation pump station and wet well at Desert 
Canyon Golf Course. 

15) Approve the land lease with Idaho Power for a staging yard and authorize the Mayor to 
sign. 

16) Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all required documents for grant application 
2025/26-002 

17) Authorize the Mayor and City Clerk to sign all required documents for grant application 
2025/26-003 

18) Approve the proposed service agreement with the Military Affairs Committee and authorize 
the Mayor to sign. 

19) Award Solid Rock LLC. for the Construction of an Aircraft Hangar at the City Airport and 
authorize the Mayor to sign the notice of award. 

20) Approve the agreement between the City of Mountain Home and Gonzales regarding 
property located at 305 Bradford Street and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

 
Councilwoman Garvey said that she needed to recuse her vote on Item 5 for the bill run and had a 

question about Item 13. She said that it was specified for the pump, but she last recalled it was possibly 
being for chairs, AC, and other items being worked on. She continued to say that we hadn’t gone out to bid 
yet for the pump as that was what Item 14 was to authorize going out for bid. She wanted to know where we 
were with the other items.  

 
There was a discussion between the Council, Mayor Sykes and Paula Szfranski, City Treasurer, 

regarding the options and what funds could be used and which fiscal year this would apply to.  
 
Councilman Harjo said that his notes showed that the 24-25 Budget Season contingency fund were to 

be used on the pump and pumphouse, and that the funding in 25-26 would be for HVAC and chairs and 
siding. 

 
Councilman Brennan said that he would like to remove Item 18 and asked for clarification that they 

were all in agreement that Item 13 and 14 was strictly for the pump and pumphouse. 
 
Councilman Brennan asked that Dale King come forward and introduce himself.  
 
Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as printed, pulling Item 18 and 

noting Councilwoman Garvey’s recusal on the bill run, Item 5. The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman 
Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye. The motion 
passed by unanimous vote. 
  
OLD BUSINESS  
 
 1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Idaho Power’s easement request. 
 
 Paris Dickenson and Steve Smith, Project Manager, came forward to discuss their request with the 
Council. Councilwoman Wirkkala stated that they received their email saying that Idaho Power is unable to 
provide an annual or onetime payment for the transmission structure of the easement and asked that they 
explain. 

Page 8 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

 
 Paris Dickenson said that Idaho Power had a franchise agreement with the City of Mountain Home, 
and that agreement explicitly stated it was to be the sole payment to the City for the ability to use City 
property. She said that they had spoken with their legal counsel and determined they were within the bounds 
of that agreement to rely on it as the payment. 
 
 Councilman Brennan mentioned how earlier on the agenda was a land lease where Idaho Power was 
offering payment for, and asked what the difference was. 
 
 Paris Dickenson said that one request was for an easement, which would fall under the franchise 
agreement, while the land lease covered a much larger area that they would be occupying, making it 
otherwise unusable for the City during that time. 
 
 There was a discussion between Councilman Brennan, Paris Dickenson, Steve Smith, and Paul 
Fitzer, City Attorney, about the differences in the projects and the franchise agreement.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala said that she thought it would be a good idea to table this until Legal had an 
opportunity to read the franchise agreement. 
 
 There was a discussion between Paris Dickenson and Paul Fitzer about the franchise agreement and 
what it entails.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to table Old Business Item 1 regarding Idaho Power’s 
easement request until next Council meeting on August 26, 2025. Councilman Harjo seconded the motion. 
The vote goes as follows: Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye, 
Councilwoman Garvey; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
 1) Action Item: Items removed from Consent Agenda 
 
 Item 18: Approve the proposed service agreement with the Military Affairs Committee and authorize 
the Mayor to sign. 
 
 Councilman Brennan said that he was struggling with the agreement with the Military Affairs 
Committee and the idea of handing over the remaining amount in the budget. He explained that the MAC had 
been given the opportunity to put in writing what they wanted as financial contributions, and all they had 
requested was their top-tier membership of $5,000. He continued that, upon clarification, they had not 
requested anything else, such as hiring a military liaison, so he felt this was coming from the City as handout 
money simply because it was the end of the fiscal year. 
 
 Councilman Harjo said that the Mayor, Tiffany Belt, City Clerk, Paula Szafranski, City Treasurer, and 
he had met with some of the MAC leadership to discuss what the $5,000 request would cover. He explained 
that neither the City nor the MAC currently had a liaison, and the hope was for the MAC to partner with the 
City to fulfill that need. He continued that the idea behind this one-time expenditure, which was included in 
the 2024–2025 budget, was to allow those funds to be used in partnership to help locate a military liaison. 
 
 Councilman Brennan asked if the MAC intended to hire their own liaison in their clarification. 
 
 Councilman Harjo answered to say yes and that this would be some of the funding that would promote 
that within the agreement that follows the memo for this they go on to describe the partnership with the City.  
 
 Councilman Brennan said that he felt this was going to become another civic organization. He 
expressed that in the 2025-2026 budget no more than the approved $5,000.00, but when they get this 
$19,500.00 they would be back for more which would turn into another civic contribution. He continued to say 
that he had stood against from day one for the most part. 
 
 Councilman Brennan made a motion to deny the proposed service agreement with the Military Affairs 
Committee. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Brennan; 
aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; nay, Councilwoman Garvey; nay.  

Page 9 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

 
The vote being a tie the Mayor voted nay, the motion failed. 
 
Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve the proposed service agreement with the Military Affairs 

Committee and authorize the Mayor to sign. Councilwoman Garvey seconded the motion. The vote goes as 
follows: Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilman Brennan; nay, Councilwoman 
Wirkkala; nay. 

 
The vote being a tie the Mayor voted aye, the motion passed.  

 
2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to approve Resolution #15-2025R for new Pool fees for Parks 

and Recreation. 
 

 Councilman Brennan brought up again his desire to add non-resident fees for Parks and Recreation, 
just the same as it was for the Library. He asked the Council if they would like to hear what his 
recommendations were.  
 
 Mayor Sykes asked to hear what those recommendations were.  
 
 Councilman Brennan went on to state that a majority of his recommendations were that the non-
resident fee be 1.5 times the amount of the resident fee, excluding private pool parties. He also stated that 
he was against the family pass for four people, as no one on City staff has convinced him as to why the 
decision was made.  
 
 Councilwoman Wirkkala said that she supported all of that except for the family pass for four people, 
just because recreation is very important to the youth, and this is not the wealthiest community for residents. 
She continued to say that the non-residents have other options such as Glenns Ferry and the Base.  
 
 Councilman Harjo and Paul Fitzer discussed the current listed fees for this specific ordinance, and 
adding non-resident fees would require a new publishing in the newspaper and an additional public hearing. 
 
 Councilwoman Garvey said that a discussion with Parks and Recreation needed to be had to get a 
plan in place on how to handle kids going to the pool, not knowing if they were City or County.  
 
 Dennis Pings, Recreation Superintendent, and Bryanna Strom, Recreation Coordinator, came 
forward to discuss with the Council about Councilwoman Garvey’s concerns. 
 
 Councilman Brennan said that he’ll support as it is currently for the remainder of the season, but he 
would like a commitment to get it on the next agenda a non-resident fee schedule for Parks and Recreation. 
 

Councilman Harjo asked if Councilman Brennan would be willing to setting out that publication and 
publication for after the current season.  

 
Councilman Brennan said that he was willing, but he would like to start the discussion on the next 

agenda. 
 
Councilwoman Wirkkala made a motion to approve Resolution #15-2025R for new Pool fees for Parks 

and Recreation. Councilman Harjo seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Garvey; 
aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed 
by unanimous vote. 

3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding draft Resolution regarding 50/50 sidewalk repair. 
 

Page 10 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

 Councilwoman Garvey asked if ADA ramps are included or not.  
 
 Chris Curtis, Public Works Director, clarified to say that any sidewalk, ADA ramps, whether residential 
or commercial corridors, was all-encompassing in the program. 
 
 Councilman Brennan asked if this program had been around for a long time and if this was a new 
typed up resolution to make it formal. 
 
 Chris Curtis answered saying that there was never any formal guidance before, so smartly, they were 
asked to provide written guidance.  
 
 Councilman Brennan asked a follow-up question regarding how ordinances and building codes 
specified a sidewalk, curb and a gutter, are we incorporating that or simply sidewalk only. 
 
 Chris Curtis explained that they look at curb, gutter and sidewalk as all one item, and we would only 
repair what was damaged. He continued to say that the curbs and gutters rarely had damage, it was the 
sidewalks that they typically see needing repairs.  
 
 Councilman Brennan requested that the language of curb, gutter and sidewalk be added to the 
language through interlineation, to match the rest of the City codes that specifies all three differently.  
 
 Councilman Brennan made a motion to approve the draft Resolution regarding 50/50 sidewalk repair 
by adding curb and gutter where applicable to the sidewalks. Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. 
The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote.  
 

4) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding ordinance 1807. 
 
 Councilwoman Garvey had some questions about dollar amounts, and Mayor Sykes offered to call 
Cameron Kisner with Clearwater Financial to join the discussion. 
 
 Mayor Sykes recessed the meeting at 6:13 p.m. 
 
 The meeting was called to order again at 6:16 p.m. 
 
 Councilwoman Garvey and Cameron Kisner discussed loan amounts and where the deposit money 
is coming from via speaker phone call. 
 
 Councilman Brennan and Cameron Kisner discussed the interest rate received, what was originally 
planned, and how rates came in lower than anticipated. 
 
 Councilwoman Garvey and Cameron Kisner discussed how the loan money was to be spent and 
things to be aware of.  
 
 Mayor Sykes and the Council thanked Cameron Kisner for taking their call after hours to discuss it.  
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding ordinance 
1807. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye. The motion passed by 
unanimous vote. 
 
 5) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding draft ordinance 1808 regarding temporary dumpsters. 

Page 11 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

 
 Councilman Harjo said that he and Mayor Sykes started a conversation where one could foresee a 
handful of instances where if we had large commercial or industrial projects in town where they would have 
a duration of more than 14 days and that he’d like to continue that conversation with the rest of the Council.  
 
 Councilman Brennan asked for clarification on Councilman Harjo’s concern regarding construction 
projects taking longer than 14 days and that he was requesting it be for as long as the project lasts essentially. 
 
 Councilman Harjo said that the language in the provision does not provide him, for example, as a 
citizen an opportunity to come in and ask for an extension beyond the 14-days.  
 
 Mayor Sykes asked Brenda Ellis, Senior City Planner, if we did extensions for the commercial roll-
offs people and if they were at a 14-day currently. 
 
 Brenda Ellis said that she did not deal with that much, but her understanding was that in the office 
they did allow for extensions, they would just need to call in or update it in the program.  
 
 Mayor Sykes said that they could add that information into the language of the ordinance.  
 
 Councilman Harjo said that there was also the other side of the concern, where if the project goes on 
for a year and a half or more for example. He continued to say that there were a handful of things that he 
would like to spend a little time working on some language to add or subtract from the ordinance.  
 
 Mayor Sykes asked Paul Fitzer if he saw any problem if this were to be put off until the next Council 
meeting. 
 
 Paul Fitzer said that he did not. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to table this pending further language until the next meeting. 
Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, 
Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye. The motion passed by 
unanimous vote. 
 
ORDINANCE 
 
 1) Ordinance 1807 – Authorizing the issuance and confirming the sale of the Fiber Optic Local 
Improvement District No. 1 Bond, Series 2025. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to suspend the three-reading rule and read the ordinance in title 
only. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye. The motion passed 
by unanimous vote. 
 
 Daniel Mercado, Deputy City Clerk, read the Ordinance for its first and final reading. 
 
 Mayor Sykes asked, “Does the Council wish this ordinance to pass?” 
 
The vote goes as follows: Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; 
aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 2) Ordinance 1808 – Amending Title 7, Chapter 3, Section 2 of Mountain Home City Code. 
 

Page 12 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

 Councilman Harjo made a motion to table ordinance 1808 until the following meeting. 
Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Brennan; aye, 
Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by 
unanimous vote. 
 
SWEARING IN 
 
 1) Dale King, Economic Development Director 
 
 Daniel Mercado, Deputy City Clerk, swore in Dale King as Economic Development Director, and the 
meeting continued. 
 
FINAL COMMENTS 
 

Mayor Sykes congratulated Dale King and said that he looked forward to seeing him do great work 
with the City of Mountain Home. 

 
Ty Larsen, Interim Police Chief, gave a reminder about schools being back in session, and minding 

speed limits, crosswalks, and school buses.  
 
Chris Curtis discussed the safety supplies provided by the construction company doing work over by 

West Elementary.  
 
Mayor Sykes discussed the tour that was done over at Richard McKenna Charter School’s new 

classrooms and gyms.  
 
Councilwoman Wirkkala asked where things are with reconfiguring the Impact Fee Committee with 

P&Z.  
 
Councilwoman Wirkkala asked to see on the next agenda a discussion about having a golf course 

board. 
 
Councilwoman Wirkkala wanted to put on the record that you can speak about things that are on the 

agenda during Public Comment, the language is getting tweaked.  
 

 Councilwoman Wirkkala asked if a decision was made on the floatation devices.  
 
 Councilman Brennan discussed a letter that was sent to Gisela Light addressing some of her 
concerns. 
 
 Councilman Harjo discussed with Mark Moore, Fire Chief, about the memo regarding the overdraft in 
Repair and Maintenance to Vehicles.  
 
 Councilman Brennan and Chris Curtis discussed the memo for the project that came in under the 
$50,000 purchasing policy.   

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 1) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(c) – to acquire an interest in real property not owned 
by a public agency. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to enter into Executive Session Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 

Page 13 of 185



##### 

Council Minutes – August 12, 2025 

74-206(1)(c) and Section 74-206(1)(f). Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as 
follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman 
Wirkkala; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 The Council went into Executive Session at 6:45 p.m. 
 
 The Council came out of Executive Session at 7:04 p.m. 
 
 2) Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-206(1)(f) – to communicate with legal council for the public 
agency to discuss the legal ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation or controversies not yet 
being litigated but imminently likely to be litigated.  
 

Councilman Harjo made a motion to enter into Executive Session Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 
74-206(1)(c) and Section 74-206(1)(f). Councilwoman Wirkkala seconded the motion. The vote goes as 
follows: Councilman Harjo; aye, Councilwoman Garvey; aye, Councilman Brennan; aye, Councilwoman 
Wirkkala; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote. 
 
 The Council went into Executive Session at 6:45 p.m. 
 
 The Council came out of Executive Session at 7:04 p.m. 
 
ADJOURN 
 
 There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 7:04 p.m. 
by orders from Mayor Sykes. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

       ___________________________________   
       Rich Sykes, Mayor  
 
  
 
ATTEST:  _______________________________ 
         Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 
 

Page 14 of 185



##### 

 

 

Council Minutes – August 18, 2025                                 
 

AGENDA 
SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

HELD ON AUGUST 18th, 2025 AT 5:00 P.M.  
 AT THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL  

160 SOUTH 3RD EAST STREET 
  
  CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 

Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had any 
contact with any person regarding any items on this City Council agenda? If so, 
please set forth the nature of the contact. 

 
 NEW BUSINESS 

1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding the area of impact boundaries. 
 
  FINAL COMMENTS 

 
ADJOURN  

      
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 15 of 185



##### 

 

 

Council Minutes – August 18, 2025                                 
 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY, IDAHO, 

HELD ON AUGUST 18th, 2025 AT 5:00 P.M.  
AT THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL  

160 SOUTH 3RD EAST STREET 
 

The Council of the City of Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, met at Mountain Home City Hall, 160 
South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho, on August 18th, 2025. A quorum was established with Councilwoman 
Wirkkala, Councilman Brennan, Councilman Harjo, and Mayor Sykes. Councilwoman Garvey was present via 
phone.  
 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION 
 

Has any Council Member received information pertaining to, or otherwise had any contact with any person 
regarding any items on this Special City Council agenda? If so, please set forth the nature of the contact. 

 
No Council Members had anything to declare. 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding the area of impact boundaries. 
 
 Mayor Sykes suspended Robert’s Rules of Order so that a discussion can take place. 
 
 Brenda Ellis, Senior City Planner, and Geoff Schroder, City Attorney, started the discussion regarding 
area of impact boundaries.  
 
 There was a discussion between Mayor Sykes, the Council members, and City staff regarding the area 
of impact boundaries.  
 
 Councilwoman Garvy excused herself from the meeting at 5:22 p.m. and the meeting continued. 
 
 Councilman Harjo made a motion to approve Resolution 17-2025R and City staff to move forward ratifying 
the map as Exhibit A. Councilman Brennan seconded the motion. The vote goes as follows: Councilman Brennan; 
aye, Councilwoman Wirkkala; aye, Councilman Harjo; aye. The motion passed by unanimous vote.  
 
FINAL COMMENTS 
 

No Council Members had any final comments. 
 

ADJOURN 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 5:58 P.M. by 

orders from Mayor Sykes.   
 
 
              
       Rich Sykes, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST:        

   Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

Page 16 of 185



Page 17 of 185



Page 18 of 185



Page 19 of 185



Page 20 of 185



Page 21 of 185



Page 22 of 185



Page 23 of 185



Page 24 of 185



Page 25 of 185



Page 26 of 185



Page 27 of 185



Page 28 of 185



Page 29 of 185



Page 30 of 185



Page 31 of 185



Page 32 of 185



Page 33 of 185



Page 34 of 185



Page 35 of 185



Page 36 of 185



Page 37 of 185



Page 38 of 185



Page 39 of 185



Page 40 of 185



Page 41 of 185



Page 42 of 185



Page 43 of 185



Resolution #12-2025R – Page 1  

RESOLUTION NO. #12-2025R 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, ADOPTING THE MASTER 
TRANSPORTATION PLAN AS A FUNCTIONAL PLAN SERVING AS THE BACKGROUND REPORT TO THE 
TRANSPORTATION ELEMENT OF THE CITY'S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN. 
 

WHEREAS, the Transportation Element of the City of Mountain Home’s Comprehensive Plan 
contains goals and policies to plan, fund, operate, and maintain the City’s transportation system 
in support of planned land uses; and 

 
WHEREAS, a draft Master Transportation Plan (MTP) was developed by the City of Mountain 
Home Public Works Department with consultant support provided by Ardurra and Vitruvian; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the MTP was presented to the City of Mountain Home Planning and Zoning 
Commission during a special meeting on August 29, 2023; and 

 
WHEREAS, an environmental review was completed in accordance with applicable Idaho law, 
and no significant impacts were identified; and 

 
WHEREAS, the MTP was presented to the City Council during a regular meeting on February 27, 
2024, and discussed further during a regular meeting on May 14, 2024, and June 25, 2024, with 
the governing body requesting modifications to the truck route; and 
 
WHEREAS, the MTP was presented to the City Council during a regular meeting on November 
26, 2024, for approval, during the meeting, the Master Transportation Plan was approved and 
adopted; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, DOES RESOLVE 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. Findings. The foregoing recitals are hereby adopted as findings in support of this Resolution. 
 
Section 2. Adoption of the  Master Transportation Plan. The City hereby adopts the Transportation 
Master Plan and recognizes it as the background report to the Transportation Element of the 
Comprehensive Plan, attached hereto as Attachment “A” and incorporated herein by reference. 
 
Section 3. Severability. Should any section, paragraph, sentence, clause, or phrase of this Resolution, or 
its application to any person or circumstance, be declared unconstitutional or otherwise invalid for any 
reason, or should any portion of this Resolution be preempted by state or federal law or regulation, 
such decision or preemption shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of this Resolution or 
its application to other persons or circumstances. 
 
Section 4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective upon passage and approval. 
 
PASSED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, on the ___ day of August   2025.  
 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, on the ____ day of August 2025. 
 

Page 44 of 185



Resolution #12-2025R – Page 2  

 
       ____________________ 
       Mayor, Rich Sykes  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________   (SEAL) 
Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 45 of 185



Resolution #12-2025R – Page 3  

Attachment A 
 
 

Page 46 of 185



Resolution #12-2025R – Page 4  

Page 47 of 185



Resolution #12-2025R – Page 5  

Page 48 of 185



Resolution #12-2025R – Page 6  

Page 49 of 185



Resolution #12-2025R – Page 7  

Page 50 of 185



Resolution #12-2025R – Page 8  

 

Page 51 of 185



RESOLUTION NO. 18-2025R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, ESTABLISHING A 50/50 

SIDEWALK, GUTTERS, AND CURBS REPAIR PROGRAM TO SUPPORT SHARED 

COSTS BETWEEN THE CITY AND PROPERTY OWNERS FOR THE REPAIR AND 

REPLACEMENT OF DAMAGED SIDEWALK, GUTTERS, AND CURBS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Mountain Home recognizes the importance of safe, accessible, and well-

maintained sidewalks, gutters, and curbs for public use and pedestrian mobility; and 

WHEREAS, certain sections of sidewalk, gutters, and curbs within the City are in need of repair 

or replacement, and the costs of such repairs can pose a burden to property owners; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to implement a program to assist property owners in 

addressing sidewalk, gutter, and curb deficiencies by sharing the cost of eligible repairs; and 

WHEREAS, funds for this program will be expended from the Street Department budget, Line 

Item 02-431-24-15. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, THAT: 

Section 1. Program Creation: The City hereby establishes a 50/50 Sidewalk, gutter, and curbs 

Repair Program under which the City will pay fifty percent (50%) of the eligible cost of 

sidewalk, gutter, and curb repair or replacement, and the property owner will pay fifty percent 

(50%). 

Section 2.Eligibility: 

a. Both residential and commercial properties located within City limits are eligible. 

b. Eligibility shall be evaluated by the Mayor or their designated official based on criteria 

including, but not limited to, the condition of the sidewalk, gutters, and curbs, and 

compliance with applicable standards. 

Section 3. Administration: 

a. Property owners must submit an application to participate in the program. 

b. The City will determine whether property owners may select their own contractor or 

whether work must be performed by City-approved contractors. 

c. Repairs must meet City specifications and standards. 

Section 4. Funding: 

a. Program costs will be paid from the Street Department budget line 02-431-24-15. 

b. No annual cap is established; funding availability will be determined by budget 

appropriations in effect at the time of application. 

Page 52 of 185



c. Payments will be made directly to the selected contractor by the City once an invoice is 

provided and the work is verified as complete. 

Section 5. Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective upon passage and approval. 

 

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, on the ___ day of August   

2025.  

APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, on the ____ day of August  

2025. 

 

____________________ 
Mayor, Rich Sykes  
 

(SEAL)  
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________    
Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 
 

Page 53 of 185



Page 54 of 185



Page 55 of 185



Page 56 of 185



Page 57 of 185



Page 58 of 185



Page 59 of 185



Page 60 of 185



Page 61 of 185



Page 62 of 185



Page 63 of 185



Page 64 of 185



Page 65 of 185



Page 66 of 185



Page 67 of 185



Page 68 of 185



Page 69 of 185



Page 70 of 185



Page 71 of 185



Page 72 of 185



Page 73 of 185



Page 74 of 185



Page 75 of 185



Page 76 of 185



Page 77 of 185



Page 78 of 185



Page 79 of 185



Page 80 of 185



Page 81 of 185



Page 82 of 185



Page 83 of 185



Page 84 of 185



Page 85 of 185



Page 86 of 185



Page 87 of 185



Page 88 of 185



Page 89 of 185



Page 90 of 185



Page 91 of 185



Page 92 of 185



Page 93 of 185



Page 94 of 185



Page 95 of 185



Page 96 of 185



Page 97 of 185



Page 98 of 185



Page 99 of 185



Page 100 of 185



Page 101 of 185



Page 102 of 185



Page 103 of 185



Page 104 of 185



Page 105 of 185



Page 106 of 185



Page 107 of 185



Page 108 of 185



Page 109 of 185



Page 110 of 185



Page 111 of 185



Page 112 of 185



Page 113 of 185



Page 114 of 185



Page 115 of 185



Page 116 of 185



Page 117 of 185



Page 118 of 185



Page 119 of 185



Page 120 of 185



Page 121 of 185



Page 122 of 185



Page 123 of 185



Page 124 of 185



Page 125 of 185



Page 126 of 185



Page 127 of 185



Page 128 of 185



Page 129 of 185



Page 130 of 185



Page 131 of 185



Page 132 of 185



Page 133 of 185



Page 134 of 185



Page 135 of 185



Page 136 of 185



Page 137 of 185



Page 138 of 185



Page 139 of 185



Page 140 of 185



Page 141 of 185



Page 142 of 185



Page 143 of 185



Page 144 of 185



Development Services 
 

                                                                Mountain Home, Idaho 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM: Senior City Planner 

 

SUBJECT: Area of Impact Map Modification 

 
On August 18, 2025, City Council met to discuss and decide the Area of Impact Boundaries. According to State an Area 

of impact boundary shall not divide county recognized parcels of land. 
 

 Code 67-6526 (d)(4)(b) In addition to the criteria set forth in paragraph (a) of this subsection, an area of impact shall not 

exceed the areas that are very likely to be annexed to the city within the next five (5) years. Except as otherwise provided 

in this paragraph, an area of impact shall not extend more than two (2) miles from existing city limits. An area of impact 

boundary shall not divide county recognized parcels of land. If only a portion of a recognized parcel falls within the two 

(2) mile limit, then the boundary may extend beyond two (2) miles on that parcel so that it encompasses the entire parcel. 

Adjustments to an area of impact may be proposed and considered at any time following the initial establishment of the 

area of impact. 

 

Council decided to keep the area north of the interstate at the Canyon Creek area as the boundary for the area of impact. 

However, the existing boundary lines divide parcels rather than encompass the entire parcel boundaries. I have attached a 

map showing that location and a couple of options to reconfigure that section of the Area of Impact Boundary. Mr. 

Matthews will provide two maps, one with each option, so once you choose your option you may include it with your 

resolution to the County. You may choose another alternative rather than those options provided if you so decide.  

 

Page 2 of this document shows the parcels boundary map. Also, attached is a map that shows the two options mentioned 

above.  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter.  

 

 

Page 145 of 185



Development Services 
 

                                                                Mountain Home, Idaho 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

 
 

 

Page 146 of 185



84

84

84

Ditto Creek Rd

N
W
B
ypass

Rd

N
W

B
y
p
a
s
s
R
d

84

84

C
a
n
a
l
R
d

NW Frontage Rd

W 47th North St

N
W

T
e
n
n
a
n
t
A
v
e

Ditto Creek Rd NW Beaman St

S
u
nset Strip

84

NW McMurtrey RdGranary Rd

N
W

C
a
n
a
l
R
d

NW Granary Rd

Sunset Strip

W 47 N

C
a
n
y
o
n
C
re
e
k
R
d

N
3
rd

S
t
W

NE Beaman St

84

N
3
rd

S
t
W

Area Information Map NON PUBLIC

Sources:  Esri, TomTom, Garmin, FAO, NOAA, USGS, (c) OpenStreetMap
contributors, and the GIS User Community, Maxar

AREA_INFORMATION_2020_pub - Impact_Area

AREA_INFORMATION_2020_pub - Elmore_County2018

World Imagery

Low Resolution 15m Imagery

High Resolution 60cm Imagery

High Resolution 30cm Imagery

Citations

7/23/2025
0 0.4 0.80.2 mi

0 0.65 1.30.33 km

1:33,618

Page 147 of 185

Brenda
Line

Brenda_1
Line

Brenda_2
Line

Brenda_3
Line

Brenda_4
Line

Brenda_5
Line

Brenda_6
Line

Brenda_7
Text Box
Option 1

Brenda_8
Text Box
Option 2

Brenda_9
Arrow

Brenda_10
Arrow

Brenda_11
Arrow

Brenda_12
Arrow

Brenda_13
Arrow

Brenda_14
Text Box
Red=existing
Yellow=Proposed



RESOLUTION NO. 17-2025R 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE 

COUNTY, IDAHO, RELATING TO THE AREA OF CITY IMPACT PURSUANT TO IDAHO 

CODE § 67-6526(3) AND (4), REQUESTING THE ELMORE COUNTY BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS APPROVE A MODIFIED AREA OF CITY IMPACT BOUNDARY AS SET 

FORTH ON THE ATTACHED MAP; TO SET A PUBLIC HEARING FOR SAID PROPOSAL; 

TO ACCEPT THE COST OF NOTIFICATION BY MAIL TO EACH OWNER OF PROPERTY 

LOCATED WITHIN THE PORTION OF THE AREA OF IMPACT THAT IS PROPOSED TO 

BE MODIFIED; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

WHEREAS, Idaho Code § 67-6526(6) requires all Cities and Counties to review existing areas 

of impact and to re-establish them in conformance with the provisions of that section by 

December 31, 2025; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Mountain Home and Elmore County have an existing Area of Impact 

boundary; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Mountain Home, in reviewing the existing Area of Impact boundary, 

has determined portions of the Area currently included do not meet the requirements for inclusion 

set forth in Idaho Code § 67-6526(4)(a) and (b); and  

WHEREAS, the City desires the existing Area of Impact Boundary to be modified and said 

modification to be approved by an ordinance adopted by the Board of County Commissioners of 

Elmore County. 

NOW, THEREFORE, it is RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home , 

Idaho as follows: 

Section 1 : The City Council has considered the following factors relating to establishing and 

modifying an Area of City Impact boundary, pursuant to Idaho Code § 67-6526(4)(a): 

(i) Anticipated commercial and residential growth 

(ii) Geographic factors 

(iii) Transportation infrastructure and systems, including connectivity; 

(iv) Areas where municipal or public sewer and water are expected to be provided within 

five (5) years; and 

(v) Other public service district boundaries. 

Section 2: The City Council has considered and incorporated the requirements of Idaho Code § 

67-6526(4)(b) in requesting this modification to the Area of City Impact boundary, namely, the 

proposed boundary does not at any point extend more than two miles from existing City limits, 

and the City Council finds that all lands within the proposed modified boundary are very likely to 

be annexed to the City within the next five (5) years, using the criteria set forth in Section 1 above. 

Page 148 of 185



Section 3: The City of Mountain Home requests the Elmore County Board of Commissioners 

set a public hearing for the proposed modified Area of City Impact boundary as set forth in the 

Map attached as Exhibit “A” to this Resolution, and the City agrees to pay the cost of notification 

by mail to each owner of property located within the portion of the area of impact that is proposed 

to be modified. 

Section 4: The City of Mountain Home requests the Elmore County Board of Commissioners, 

after the public hearing provided in Section 3 above, adopt an ordinance establishing the modified 

Area of Impact Boundary as set forth in the Map as attached as Exhibit “A” to this resolution.  

Section 5: In the event the Board declines to adopt the proposed Area of Impact boundary, or 

proposes a different boundary after the public hearing,  the City requests a joint meeting with the 

Elmore County Board of Commissioners to review the proposed Area of Impact Boundaries, the 

public hearing testimony, and the specific criteria addressed in that testimony, to attempt to work 

together to arrive at a mutually acceptable modified boundary. 

Section 6: This resolution shall take effect and be in force immediately upon its passage and 

approval.  

  

Passed and approved this _____ day of ____________,  2025.  

 

 

       By: __________________ 

       Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

 

 

ATTEST: 

_______________________ 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 149 of 185



A

B

C

A of I Proposed North

Map data © OpenStreetMap contributors, Microsoft, Facebook, Google, Esri
Community Maps contributors, Map layer by Esri

CITY_LIMITS_POLY_6_23

AREA_OF_IMPACT_2021

PARCEL_DATA

8/20/2025
0 0.1 0.20.05 mi

0 0.2 0.40.1 km

1:10,056

John K. Matthews

Page 150 of 185



A of I Proposed

Map data © OpenStreetMap contributors, Microsoft, Facebook,
Google, Esri Community Maps contributors, Map layer by Esri

CITY_LIMITS_POLY_6_23

AREA_OF_IMPACT_2021

PARCEL_DATA

8/19/2025

0 0.85 1.70.42 mi

0 1 20.5 km

1:54,441

John K Matthews

Page 151 of 185



From: Dickerson, Paris 
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 3:50 PM 
To: Tiffany Belt <tbelt@mountain-home.us> 
Cc: Welch, Michael <>; Heazle, David  
Subject: Sawmill Easement Follow Up 
  
Hi Tiff, 
  
Great chatting with you today! 
  
As discussed, after careful consideration, Idaho Power has determined we are unable to provide an 
annual or one time payment for the transmission structure easement needed for the Sawmill substation 
connection.  I know we talked about this last week, too, but the Franchise Agreement outlines that 
payments made under the agreement are to be in lieu of additional payments for infrastructure siting.  If 
Council has additional questions, I’m happy to come answer questions or discuss further. 
  
Thank you! 
  

Paris G. Dickerson 
ECONOMIC AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT MANAGER 
Idaho Power 
Office 208-388-2022 | Mobile 406-546-2074 
Email  
10790 West Franklin Road | Boise, ID | 83709 

 

Page 152 of 185

mailto:tbelt@mountain-home.us


Page 153 of 185



Page 154 of 185



Page 155 of 185



Page 156 of 185



Page 157 of 185



Page 158 of 185



Page 159 of 185



Page 160 of 185



Page 161 of 185



Page 162 of 185



Page 163 of 185



ORDINANCE NO. 1808 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, AMENDING TITLE 7, 

CHAPTER 3, SECTION 2 OF THE MOUNTAIN HOME CITY CODE OF MOUNTAIN HOME, 

IDAHO, BY ADDING AN EXCEPTION FOR TEMPORARY PROJECT SPECIFIC WASTE 

CONTAINER COLLECTION; AMENDING SECTION 7-3-1, DEFINITIONS, OF THE MOUNTAIN 

HOME CITY CODE BY ADDING A DEFINITION OF TEMPORARY AND PROJECT-SPECIFIC 

SOLID WASTE COLLECTION CONTAINERS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN 

HOME, IDAHO AS FOLLOWS: 

  

SECTION 1.  That Mountain Home City Code, Section 7-3-2 be, and the same hereby is, amended to 

read as follows: 

All refuse or waste accumulated in the city shall be collected, conveyed and disposed of by the city or its 

waste contractor. No person shall collect, convey over the streets or alleys of the city, or dispose of, any 

refuse or waste accumulated in the city, except as follows: 

   A.   Exception For Actual Producers: This chapter shall not prohibit the actual producers of refuse, or 

the owners of premises upon which refuse has accumulated, from personally collecting, conveying and 

disposing of such refuse; provided such producers or owners comply with the provisions of this chapter 

and with any other governing laws, ordinances, rules or regulations. The collecting, conveying and 

disposing of refuse by the producer thereof or the owner of the premises upon which it has accumulated 

shall not relieve said person from the payment of the charges provided for herein. 

   B.   Exception For Outside Collectors: This chapter shall not prohibit collectors of refuse from outside 

of the city from hauling such refuse over city streets; provided such collectors comply with the provisions 

of this chapter and with any other governing laws, ordinances, rules or regulations. 

   C.   Exception For Governmental Entities: This chapter shall not prohibit other governmental entities 

from collecting, conveying and disposing of their own refuse in such a manner as they deem in their best 

interest, including, but not limited to, the utilization of their own equipment or other contractors not 

associated with the city, provided such collectors comply with the other provisions of this chapter and 

with any other governing laws, ordinances, rules or regulations.  

D. Exception for temporary and project-specific solid waste collection containers: Any person 

may contract with a solid waste collection provider of their choice for the use of solid waste 

containers that are temporary and project-specific, as defined in Section 7-3-1 of this code.   

SECTION 2:  That Section 7-3-1, Definitions, of the Mountain Home City Code be, and the 

same hereby is, amended to add a NEW DEFINITION to read as follows: 

7-3-1 DEFINITIONS: 

[add new definition] 

TEMPORARY AND PROJECT-SPECIFIC SOLID WASTE COLLECTION CONTAINERS: 

Containers supplied by a contractor other than the City’s, including trailers and trucks, used for a 

specific project, the duration of which does not exceed fourteen (14) days. 

Page 164 of 185



 

SECTION 3:  This ordinance or summary thereof shall become effective upon its passage, approval and 

publication. 

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, this _____ day of August 2026. 

 APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, this _____ day of August 2026. 

 

       ___________________  

       Rich Sykes, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

          

       (SEAL) 

              ____________        

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk 

 

 

Page 165 of 185



Notice of Public Hearing

for the Proposed Budget for the City of Mountain Home, Idaho

Fiscal Year 2025-26 (FY26)

FY 24 FY 24 FY 25 FY 25 FY 26 FY 26

 Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed Proposed

Expenditures Revenue Expenditures Revenue Expenditures Revenue

GENERAL FUND

Administration 6,856,644        10,035,398     14,968,669       

Prosecution 220,000           240,000          240,000            

Police & Animal Shelter 5,133,183        5,354,841       5,572,158         

Fire Department 1,314,829        2,303,191       1,545,105         

Parks 1,637,519        1,360,720       1,597,273         

Property Tax 5,909,138       6,010,353       6,833,295         

Other Revenue 9,253,037       13,283,797     17,089,910       

Total General 15,162,175      15,162,175     19,294,150     19,294,150     23,923,205       23,923,205       

OPERATION FUNDS

Cemetery 273,082           144,262          301,656          70,395            202,691            142,090            

Recreation 3,665,331        2,934,641       4,073,476       3,277,969       3,641,685         3,163,608         

Library 829,315           169,220          874,118          117,930          974,426            195,552            

Airport 3,272,169        3,201,649       4,295,402       4,217,599       2,335,775         2,263,528         

Fire Development 488,998           488,998          705,652          705,652          871,512            871,512            

Police Development 291,682           291,682          324,182          324,182          513,789            513,789            

Park Development 429,298           429,298          567,941          567,941          709,934            709,934            

Restricted Deposit Account 40,000             40,000            40,000            40,000            40,000              40,000              

Golf Course Maintenance 1,035,973        1,035,973       1,646,503       1,646,503       1,930,587         1,930,587         

Property Tax 1,590,125       1,860,759       1,389,799         

Total Operation Funds 10,325,848      10,325,848     12,828,930     12,828,930     11,220,399       11,220,399       

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUNDS

Street Department 5,218,679        5,105,650       4,932,266       4,813,051       6,833,410         6,633,568         

Street Development 831,121           831,121          1,144,143       1,144,143       1,214,635         1,214,635         

Street Lighting 159,000           17,201            159,000          32,534            159,000            49,615              

Property Tax 254,828          245,681          309,227            

Total Capital Imp. Funds 6,208,800        6,208,800       6,235,409       6,235,409       8,207,045         8,207,045         

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

Water Maintenance 14,879,821      14,879,821     16,878,880     16,878,880     17,812,918       17,812,918       

Wastewater Maintenance 6,081,468        6,081,468       15,705,501     15,705,501     37,559,951       37,559,951       

Sanitation 1,685,534        1,685,534       1,878,100       1,878,100       2,122,935         2,122,935         

Fiber Optics 7,548,800        7,548,800       5,209,125       5,209,125       4,965,559         4,965,559         

Total Enterprise Funds 30,195,623      30,195,623     39,671,606     39,671,606     62,461,363       62,461,363       

Library supplemental levy 17,181             17,181            25,062            25,062            9,587                9,587                

TRUST FUNDS

Wastewater Availability Fund 2,674,245        2,674,245       3,554,337       3,554,337       4,533,024         4,533,024         

Water Availability Fund 1,033,907        1,033,907       1,513,597       1,513,597       1,897,503         1,897,503         

Tap Deposit 185,000           185,000          185,000          185,000          185,000            185,000            

Total Trust Funds 3,893,152        3,893,152       5,252,934       5,252,934       6,615,527         6,615,527         

LID#1 1,500,000       1,500,000       1,198,205         1,198,205         

GRAND TOTAL ALL FUNDS 65,802,779$    65,802,779$   84,808,091$   84,808,091$   113,635,331$   113,635,331$   

Property Tax Revenues 7,754,091       8,116,793       8,532,321         

Total of all other revenues 58,048,688     76,691,298     105,103,010     

65,802,779$   84,808,091$   113,635,331$   

The proposed  expenditures and revenues for the Fiscal Year 2025-26 have been tentatively approved by the City Council.

First publication August 13th, 2025

Second publication August 20th, 2025

A public hearing, pursuant to Idaho Code 50-1002 and 63-802, for consideration of the proposed budget for the fiscal year that begins October 1, 

2025 and ends September 30, 2026 will be held in the Council Chambers, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho on August 26th,  2025 at 

5:00 PM.  Written or verbal comments about the proposed budget are encouraged.  Copies of the proposed FY26 Mountain Home City Budget 

(in detail) are available at City Hall for 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. weekdays.  City Hall is accessible to persons with disabilities. Anyone desiring 

accommodations for disabilities related to the budget documents or to the public hearing please contact the City Hall office. (208) 587-2104, no 

later than Tuesday prior to the public hearing.

Page 166 of 185



Page 167 of 185



Page 168 of 185



RESOLUTION NO. # 15- 2025R

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, IDAHO, ESTABLISHING PARKS,
RECREATION, AND SWIMMING POOL FEES EFFECTIVE AS OF ( DATE).

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN
HOME, IDAHO, as follows:

1. PARKS, RECREATION, AND SWIMMING POOL FEES.

The fees for the City of Mountain Home Parks, Recreation, and Swimming Pool are
hereby established to be effective August 13, 2025, as follows:

Swimming Pool Current Fee New Fee

Open Swim 2. 00

Group Swim Lessons 20. 00

One Day Pool Pass 2. 00

Lap Swim 2. 00

Private Pool Party 5: 15- 6: 45 p. m.  125. 00

Private Pool Party 9: 15- 11: 00 p. m. 175. 00

Themed Pool Parties by Recreation Dept.      3. 00 4. 00

Individual Swim Lessons ( 1 on 1)( 4- half Hr. Lessons)  125. 00

Individual Season Pool Pass 0. 00 65. 00

Family Pass for 4 people*    200.00

Family must live in the same household)
Each additional family member added to the family pass 20. 00

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, and APPROVED by

the Mayor of the City of Mountain Home, Idaho, this 13th day of August 2025.

vI po.       RRi Sykes, Mayor

ATTEST:     iy 1oA40 040,
41700RAl   \

if ny Belt, City Cler

Resolution # 15- 2025R— Page 1

Page 169 of 185



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Mountain Home City Council will hold a Public Hearing at its regular meeting on August 12, 2025, at 5: 00
p.m., in the City Council Chambers, 160 South 3rd East, Mountain Home, Idaho. The purpose of the hearing is
to obtain citizen input and public comment on the following Parks and Recreation Fees to become effective as
of August 13, 2025.

Swimming Pool Current Fee New Fee

Open Swim 2. 00

Group Swim Lessons 20. 00

One Day Pool Pass 2. 00

Lap Swim 2. 00

Private Pool Party 5: 15- 6: 45 p.m. 125. 00

Private Pool Party 9: 15- 11: 00 p.m.      175. 00

Themed Pool Parties by Recreation Dept.      3. 00 4. 00

Individual Swim Lessons( 1 on 1)( 4- half Hr. Lessons)      125. 00

Individual Season Pool Pass 0. 00 65. 00

Family Pass for 4 people* 200. 00

Family must live in the same household)
Each additional family member added to the family pass 20. 00

Anyone who wishes to comment, but is unable to attend the hearing, may submit written comments prior
to the meeting. The City of Mountain Home will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons
with disabilities. Address comments or requests for accommodations to City Clerk, P. O. Box 10,
Mountain Home, ID 83647

OP 1

IA!`  `  A

Tire :elt, City Clerk'
First ' ublication: July 30th, 2025
Second Publication: August 6th, 2025

Page 170 of 185



Page 171 of 185



Page 172 of 185



Page 173 of 185



CD/ aV)   n En VD n a'- aaaa n     . vam
2 O fD aELa c = 

CD CD
aaa ro      +

a ro _    c c c c    ,-,      a-   ro CD
W a

v
CD

Cl O v ° 
z us 2 Z 7c

o
m n 0' I  ^   ro n

m

toCD v     Z               zz 71 * * * *    
Z

CDz < C   '-^ o '=3V)
d      , YJ'} ' ; V m v Co m r., 

d m O CD ( o    " 7 tN co 01yz,   9 r 77 O
ES'    a

w w SD) : v
m CD CD m

CD C x
ro rt, 

x m    :  a O ,   y m m r
m

O cn m CD CD io VI V) N > CD co G. n.   Cn N a' to o   - n ' CD   [

o m
m

7q a a v v o; a ..",   o m O -- 3
2     .       

Cl.. a:< NJ CO r

v     0o
CO

m m r Z o
U, o 0 S. V) < O

v  a    =      
9 CD 44 O Roa     O CZ

c 77 s^    m   <   - C - 3
EL y a D `

D

of Z O    .. 3 x

c (, m ti v
w

S m nin N On q n V1 y c N
r

Ni O
w       

C c 0 a F s ZN C    > 
a " R.      ' 0

0 ft o. z o a s a 

a o0 o x 0 3 a o Z 

a 3
o

C    °   C7 Z
o . n a

a
N.      n n C7 p ' 3o      

oc o C CO
o ca

0.    Nti nxcaa
ft

a o
F'    C r O'.       

e

O

a o CD       ;°      tv

o U, O 3    o O
0-       0.      

cn ry    " 7 m'
a ZO Z. 

C.-     H roDe
a

co

a a
a y a An S

a.
3Oyo

75
0

y
O

0 c o o09Q'   m O
PI C le

HnS
o

to

v\       
a

oZ _
C'  

e El.       oon
ro

oa anroa Z r-

5.

a

0 C ZaCC
S .o c       , n O      .

QOtain.       
X enti n

io

a'       
c w ZCA

o C CD a
N S '

j Fes+

y'      O.       CD
tZ

ON C   r

Z.. T a A SU
i+

y m

a
m t-.

ze C.    R,    
a.   C O   ,.

I
O C. 

r i,       
O

C,   
Md

CD r3 t
Bfit en7

w

CO
a N

z
7 CD U'

a N N

n
N NCD

a

cn
4.   N

3 77

a m

X)CD in-
0,      

7o
N ny
O V1
N O
sn r

o
O

b9 Eft 69 69 49 69609 69

o
O

to
CO

S S S oO NJ
U.) 0- 4.-.    + V m O O O coV V W W Ry N   -`   r 0- 4r N NJ r W

NCA) . P U.) . A O COM CO ml D O rh
y

CO W V ` D O O V]    CO V) V O V1
n

W ‘.. 0 NJ U./   O I--` M O
C Pt/

o
n

I-,      69 EA      ,... n
O

69 69 r

co co

S S S
m

N NJ O NJ 0 W N c
C m

C'   W r W r Ul   D r ..      N
V V MI CI 0,   - J MD

CD
A V V1 V VI VIV1

Q

b9 b9

rZ

m
N

O W m
coCo O N

V
Cn

n
69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 EA 69 69 69 69 69 609 69 6f)      0

rm
ul

to)    m m Ena
x x x x

N   . o.
CD NJ CO .? 4 0- 4 * 4 N 4 * 4 co N I-, .-. -       Z

W O N O O Ul W W W W O W . A CO CO Ul

69 69 69 69 Eft 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 69 EA 69 69 69

j 4 4 4CD
CO ` D . A V .'*      N N N .+   

O+ 
N M   - N r-+ W W W N    '*

A Q, ' O d CO N Ul ,.0N ‘.0 A P V 0- 4 0-, N

N CO V O W O N ` D N D O V V . P . F O

OD Ul . A W U1 0 ..      O . A
OD

O D D ` D Ul

Page 174 of 185



COa o  - 3 n; 

Z c 0 0 =
7

s

zL
n° CC -

n 70

wy° r— > 
CD CD a

7

m
r

N -

7,3   - 

41ti t* 1
0, ril O a. a 03

rci CT
rr,

o 0 CD CD = m ' i7^ y a Y 0 In

F 41[,1 N• 

y
O ' L3 CI

N

CD fD

Nnco
l71 5 O

rD rtri 0o co co '    
q
r2,0

y O O O

7 Rf ro 7 O r n ...    S C

n
N r a

aA      `
J

CO S I k r n
s y o „      O S

a
y nPz

m C

Millb
o

o
n

a

C 4 S

m c X
v

Q.

x 5
o x

3
0

0

D
1

T 0 f
o

C, 0-
C'

it s

0 r

O OAs to

CI

r..    

rsC a
N

l

a n d

I:, 
O

2 S

JA O NJ

ire NiO
N O
P

NJN

E9 E9( A E9 E9 E9 A CA
A

0 rfr1
N rn N NJ

w   . 0 0 w
NE, 

n

m
N 40 Do ' 0 N V P mi A O

0 O Ul D w CO

E9   -

Nw r

1   „
y

V rrl
Ul by

E9 b9 EA E9 E9 E9      . j EA E9 E9 E9

0rA
C mtoto wwXX X    `< it k

ws 0 r•+ O A rD • P V D' N

O Ni-+ Cn O      ° J' Co V 00

V A ,.D VD 0 w      .". w' 0 Ul 0

E9 EA E9 E9 E9 E9 E9 69, EA EA E9

Cr, O 0 N O N N w C NJ N 0
LA) LIV PI--, Od V d N V. P CO U.) N —

N N O . P O V O V N A 0

Co 6 6 O 6 co Ui co co co co

Page 175 of 185



O, a in cc O O d' O O to '  M d' V) ' O

d' N © d' N ©     O N O N O M O N CO N

1 f\ N .-- 1 4 .- 1 c4 U to R C to N N c3' ( 3- .-- 1 ‘ O 4
Ch') C/) N M .-- 1 N J...    N a.+    N N N       +-, l- 4 O, co

0 O O O N .--1 M

F F. F.   F.

Efr EA 64 64 be 69 64 EA 64 64 64 be EA EA 64 EA

VI

tt N ' 4 V) N M C,     CA M M M N O O N CA

Cl)

44 N, .-- I N N, CO .- 1 4 44 NI , O 1 O 4 ' O'

I N .- 1- 1 O .-(     1 <- 1 1 .- 4 .- 1 . 1
4N    ©

Lt.4
N

O
F      E F. F E

LN

N0
N

W
EA EA 66-  4 EA 64 EA 64 69 EA- b4 EA EA EA' EA' 64

l r-I

a
N CO

O
W M o'

ca.
W 1 •-- I

v)       3 z.

W o
64

W
O

vy

w w

W y v)    1-- 1 V)    N V)    N,    d'

CO W    ' O N W N-  W N,    C---

O C
a'       

u' i Q a M 4 M    ' p
ci O y O    ( C NI O N O N N

a•       ra

N N
C. 7 64 64 EA 6-   64

O w

N C
1 C7 O 4 O M N CC, co

M N N V1 co V) co co O' C, co CO
tfl

Z N
W O    O N w N O

W M co4 cril

O N O
N N

0 0 W
f\ .- E co .- 1

4;   =       
a)     a"    a a"

0
J O 6q EA EA EA 69 69 EA 69 4A

N W
W

a a 4

N O o c
1 F p

CO Z NCEO1-
1OQ

O
v

0
Qw0Z

Jc

V F
oC Za)

O

z

CO
z p

yC Q>

W

s

O z
aQ

cu

inHRvO.,,;
NI

e- I N

jCZ ,-
qai
CI

E
L. y

Q.

O0
C

cn
va

o>

CL
a

a

F v wO Na cu
0 O

Q• W
G1 N O'       d CS

0

GF cu

cu
cri  c

y y o c
W• p o    ' B o

a

LI 0
a O 0.

ZZ    «. y
N

O a)
C a'

N
a LOV O y

Q Q O
e i    \       N Q p)       '>' Cr

Z• 
G E O ›, =    a QQ O O C

O Z O ce . 0 i
4. y C G

Q    ''    
Z Oa- CS u r. o

4. O    • R i o m L
a

a Z ==
o o

5 uQ >
u 1.  

4
O Q O o o

T o T3 v

F o r..
CD

a°,    ' C 3 a s u NCl.)Ca ca y C v)  a

W =    L. R (' a . ate^+    o v FW- G ; •  . a. a o y Q,
x F c 3 3 v L L

m
O.

as c o
CO a d as C rs. N

O p
U N N tc s L-, L O E^ ' B ' a a s C'    vv'' Ap ,, 0

Fp•    tr c
1 - ( a    *

I.       - o >. aa°'  GA

bZ

CO CO 41 V) v 601 ' 6 - 0 < v
V) V) 

C) C)     Cl)    C h

V'  p W XXXX W v v W
CO cO CO Q O v)

w VI
O a . 4

a) O O v v av v    [ zJLia a w
CO

o,  2

W F'. Ow. 7 7an Z          Z ;-     Z 6 5 sue. L
Z    ---- o C

N Q' W Y 1- _ Y Y O .
e.  

W O O W r Jco Y Jc       (/) 4-, Y X v
Yi

W 7 7 ' 3 0    _   
v ' O

Q GWO .- Fes- ai v o a a o a 3
0 3 a0 w o 0a °  Y

a a Z C7 ¢ Q Q ¢ 2, F-  C7 v) cn C7 n ¢ Q s v)

Page 176 of 185



m m co co Ln co o o, o ©  0o

O d. N N O N O d' O N N

fb N M @ 4 N Ni fQ N. .-- I fE O N 4 n

1 CO d' LO    ,... d' N a, .-- i N F, M

FN
N

H.    
CON Ln

H.
N

F F
O

4, 9-    EA EA 69- 64 69 69 b4 64( A 69 ELT

O it O co
y

fn Q,     CD) O d'  N

O C. L• O t.       O
1-- 1 If] ,-- 1 N CO

k

N LO N 4 GJ 4 , i O ,-- 1 O LO

1 I ,-~ E       -
1 Cn

E- 
CO

p.    F F F
co
0

EH ER 64 ER 69 F 4, H4 ER 69 EA EFT

w Ln

w N

LT.    M
CT)

1 .    N

F E,,

co co o Lnr,     O ,- 1 '  r,

O d'     w d'     N CO Q, 00 O,  N

U

w 0 LO O w Cn

O  
w

D, D, M

VA 0

w N N N w N w w ID

Li,.   0 La. Li. LT.

F

64 69 69 I 69 6,4 ER 69 ER 64 EA
I

E

rsi
0

II

0 4,
Q      6'l

i u

i
r j

y
0 O

0 f6

cm ra p Z Q
v w r p Ct
y r

r gyp QQiVi 1 N LD O`

a
STI o d r

1
j

w

G

4 i In 0 c
S.

a..     0
0

oCS o
G       * U

n-

o
ra

0 o
a

0) o o E a

4,     o
o o 3 y

c    =

O VI to C

a c c
I.       

Con
m O

y
L.)      2o

a o a
0

Q)       
Y 0

C
i     > 1

QV at v 0

co azz w 3
z.       cco v @ o

n a       • z =  a s rn y v o11
J p QQ

i,     
x

cn 3
tea *   ix w c o ° w o Y

H
F ca Q o 0 0 a u

CD

3 U      F L         d yu
Z a o s w a` a m a n

CO
W °

N N >V

a, w
i. s. .       Fca v    >       \  eVCO       *  S C7

s v c^ a L. o Y 1

T L
CG

a ao ro - a E
w    .     a

U      E.-. 
y La. L

L U
L       .

4 w 0
N N\     .•LLS

G x C
c Q

Cl_a    <  s P
az       

O. 
00 v    N L. r Z C

2 H E— ¢ CI GUUco.

Page 177 of 185



Weekday Golf Course Details

COURSE NAME LOCATION MON- FRI MON-   PHONE#

THURS

93 Golf Ranch Jerome X 208- 324- 9693

American Falls Golf Club American Falls X 208- 226- 5827

Blackfoot Golf Club Blackfoot x 208- 785- 9960

Canyon Springs Twin Falls X 208-734-7609

Centennial Nampa X 208- 468- 5889

Fairview Golf Course Caldwell x 208- 455- 4030

Indian Lakes Boise X 208- 362- 5771

Highland Golf Pocatello X 208- 232- 9515

Lakeview Meridian x 208- 888- 4080

Purple Sage Caldwell X 208- 459- 2223

Red Hawk Nampa X 208- 461- 4295

Ridgecrest Nampa X 208- 468- 5888

Scotch Pines Payette X 208- 642- 1829

Twin Falls Golf Club Twin Falls X 208- 733- 3326

Page 178 of 185



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME,  ELMORE COUNTY,  IDAHO,

HELD ON MARCH 25TH,  2025,  AT 5: 00 P. M.

AT MOUNTAIN HOME CITY HALL CHAMBERS

MOUNTAIN HOME,  IDAHO

CALL MEETING TO ORDER/ ESTABLISH A QUORUM

PRESENTATION

1) Presentation Lost Paws TNR program

RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

Has any Council Member received information pertaining
to,    or otherwise had any contact with any person

regarding any items on this City Council agenda?  If so,

please set forth the nature of the contact.

CONSENT AGENDA - All matters listed within this Consent

Agenda section require formal Council action,  but are

typically routine or not of great controversy and will
be enacted by one motion.  Questions for the purpose of
clarification may be asked about a particular item

before the motion is voted on.   However,   for lengthy
discussion or separate motion a Council member or

citizen may request an item be removed from the Consent
Agenda section and placed on the Regular Agenda.  ALL

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS.

A.     Approval/ Acceptance of Minutes
Impact Fee Advisory Committee  -  February 6,  2025

Impact Fee Advisory Committee  -  February 19,  2025
Special City Council  - March 7,  2025

Regular City Council  - March 11,  2025
B.     Bills  -  3/ 12/ 2025 to 3/ 25/ 2025 in the amount of

499, 458. 88
C.     Treasurer' s report for the period ending 2/ 28/ 2025
D.     Pass resolution  # 07- 2025R authorizing amendment of

interim warrant for Fiber Optics Local
Improvement District  # 1 and authorizing the Mayor
and City Clerk to sign

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda

2) Action Item:    Deliberation/ decision regarding resolution

08- 2025R providing clarification to 2025 golf fea
3) Action Item:       Deliberation/ decision regarding the

cooperative agreement between Elmore County and the
City regarding the Animal Control Center and

authorize the Mayor,  City Clerk,  and Chief of Police
to sign.

Council Minutes  -  March 25th,  2025

Page 179 of 185



Control first.

Has any Council Member received information pertaining to,  or otherwise

had any contact with any person regarding any items on this City Council
agenda?  If so,  please set forth the nature of the contact.

Councilman Harjo said that he received a message on his personal

Facebook page regarding TNR from a gentleman named Les and emailed it on to
the City Clerk,   the Mayor,   and the City Attorney for it to be entered as
public record.

Councilman Brennan said that he' s had written correspondence with
Terri Manduca,  Paula Riggs,  and Marcella Trueba about New Business  # 2.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed within this Consent Agenda section require formal
Council action,   but are typically routine or not of great controversy and
will be enacted by one motion.  Questions for the purpose of clarification may
be asked about a particular item before the motion is voted on.  However,  for

lengthy discussion or separate motion a Councilmember or citizen may request
an item be removed from the Consent Agenda section and placed on the Regular
Agenda.  ALL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS LISTED BELOW ARE ACTION ITEMS.

A.   Approval/ Acceptance of Minutes
Impact Fee Advisory Committee  -  February 6,  2025

Impact Fee Advisory Committee  -  February 19,  2025

Special City Council Meeting  - March 7,  2025

Regular City Council Meeting  - March 11,  2025

B.  Bills  -  3/ 12/ 2025 to 3/ 25/ 2025 in the amount of  $ 499, 458. 88

C. Treasurer' s report for the period ending 2/ 28/ 2025
D.  Pass resolution  # 07- 2025R authorizing amendment of an interim

warrant for Fiber Optics Local Improvement District  # 1 and

authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to sign

Councilwoman Wirkkala asked if the resolution could be explained in
layman' s terms for the citizens to understand why they would approve this
resolution.

Tiffany Belt,  City Clerk,  said that the resolution is because the date

of the interim financing for the LID has expired,  so while they are closing
it out,  they have to extend that date.

Councilman Harjo said he had a brief discussion via email with Tiffany
Belt regarding a change by interlineation for the meeting minutes from March
11,  2025,  to correct a misquote by the speaker at the time.

Councilwoman Garvey made a motion to approve the consent agenda and
change through interlineation the verbiage mentioned by Councilman Harjo.
Councilman Harjo seconded the motion.

The following vote was recorded:

Councilwoman Garvey AYE

Councilman Harjo AYE

Councilwoman Wirkkala AYE

Council Minutes  - March 25th,  2025

Page 180 of 185



Councilman Brennan AYE

The vote being unanimous,  the motion was carried and so ordered.

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

1) Items removed from the Consent Agenda

There were no Items removed from the Consent Agenda for consideration.

2)  Action Item:  Deliberation/ decision regarding resolution  #08- 2025R

providing clarification to 2025 golf fees.

Councilwoman Garvey said that the only changes made to this were that
weekday passes are now Monday through Friday instead of Monday through
Thursday and how tournament and league payouts for season pass holders.

Mayor Sykes said that he agreed that they had a great meeting with
great dialogue.  He asked for clarification on whether changing Monday
through Thursday was due to TJ Gomez' s,  the Golf Pro' s,  request.

Councilwoman Garvey said the problem was that one spot stated weekday
passes were available Monday through Friday,  while another stated Monday
through Thursday.  She said it needed to be clarified,  that it had always

been weekdays,  Monday through Friday.

Tiffany Belt said that they did some digging and found that between
the 2019 and 2021 seasons,  the language on the top became apparent on every
resolution from that date forward.  She said prior to 2019,  a weekday was

Monday through Friday.

Councilwoman Garvey said that in the meeting,  the discussion was to

honor it because it was not clear,  and that so many people had already
purchased their weekday passes,  or that they needed to offer refunds.  She

said that next year it can be changed,  but season pass holders need to be
informed before they purchase their passes.  She also said that league play
and tournaments are covered by season pass holders.

Councilman Brennan added to the discussion of the definition of Friday
and where it falls,  and the definition of weekdays and weekends.  He said

that he remembers clearly that TJ Gomez came to the City Council and
recommended that they move Friday to being defined as weekend play.  He said

that the Council followed suit with his recommendation at the time.  He said

that in his email correspondence with Terri Manduca that she confirmed in

email that TJ Gomez himself suggested charging weekend rates on Fridays,
but her email said specifically to transient golfers to drive revenue to
the City.  He said this was a 2019 discussion for a 2020 implementation.  He

said that he would like to keep Friday defined as weekend play.  He said to

maybe make an exception to this year,  but to correct the resolution.

Council Minutes  - March 25th,  2025

Page 181 of 185



Councilwoman Garvey said that Councilman Brennan is half correct.  She

said that there are two different things that are being discussed.  She said

that historically,  if she went to play and did not have a season pass,  and

was going on a Friday,  that was considered weekend rates.  She said that is

still how they have been and will continue to operate.  She said what she is

discussing is the weekday pass and that weekday passholders can golf Monday
through Friday.

Councilman Brennan asked why they are defined differently.

Councilwoman Garvey said that it has always been that Fridays are
weekend rates for non- pass holders and that it' s just the weekday passes
that got murky.

Mayor Sykes clarified that there is an unlimited pass and that there

is a weekday pass that can be purchased.

Councilman Harjo said that they had a lot of clarification on process
and procedure as well as the limited amount of exception to be made on to
rectify unclear verbiage on the passes and resolutions.  He said that coming

out of that meeting,  the week day pass was to be Monday through Friday,  and

the adult unlimited pass counts towards tournament and league play,  as well

as the weekday pass for league play.

Councilwoman Garvey said that she feels we should honor these changes
for those that have already paid for their passes for the season.

Councilman Harjo said that they also defined that twilight fees will
begin two hours before sunset,  7 days a week,  but that is always subject to

the Golf Managers discretion.

Councilwoman Garvey made a motion to approve the deliberation/ decision
regarding resolution  # 08- 2025R providing clarification to 2025 golf fees as
written.  Councilman Harjo seconded the motion.

Councilman Brennan asked Tiffany Belt if this was a resolution that

needed to come back annually or if it was only mandated if they wanted to
change the fees.

Tiffany Belt said that if you want to amend the fees,  the resolution

will need to come back.

Councilman Brennan said that he would like to see it done differently
but that he would go with the motion as is,  but he stated for the record

that he would be asking for it to come back to Council if that happens

before January 2026.

The following vote was recorded:

Councilwoman Wirkkala AYE

Council Minutes  -  March 25th,  2025

Page 182 of 185



Councilman Brennan AYE

Councilwoman Garvey AYE

Councilman Harjo AYE

The vote being unanimous,  the motion was carried and so ordered.

3) Action Item:  Deliberation/ decision regarding the cooperative
agreement between Elmore County and the City regarding the Animal Control
Center and authorize the Mayor,  City Clerk,  and Chief of Police to sign.

Councilwoman Garvey asked if Councilmembers Brennan and Wirkkala
received the edits that she sent to them.  She said that she was able to get
the opinion of Legal,  he provided edits,  and he said that the rest looked

good.

Councilman Harjo said that it was briefly discussed with Councilwoman
Garvey about language regarding invoicing and due dates.  He asked if Legal

could add a passage with the suggestions of the Clerk and Treasurer of when
that is appropriate.  He said that it is his only suggestion for an
addition.

Councilwoman Garvey said that that can easily be added,  but that we
need to figure out how they are going to bill,  whether that' s monthly,
quarterly,  whatever is easiest to figure out.

Paula Szafranski,  City Treasurer,  said she would follow whatever the

Council decides.

Mayor Sykes said that he thought yearly would probably be the easiest,
just send one bill.

Paula Szafranski said that yearly would create outstanding revenue for
the audit,  and we don' t want to do that.

Councilwoman Garvey and Paula Szafranski agreed that quarterly would
be good.

Councilman Brennan asked that we keep in mind Councilman Harjo' s
suggestion of an intergovernmental agreement with the County on waiving
fees in both directions as billing is discussed.

Tiffany Belt stated that she understands the intergovernmental
agreement to waive fees.  However,  the Animal Shelter and Building
Department fees are two completely different pots,  and as Staff,  that' s

going to get messy.  She said that she can guarantee the City' s auditors are
not going to like it.

Councilman Brennan asked for clarification from Jon Thompson,  Police

Chief,  on a section on the agreement.  He asked what his intent was from

changing three dogs to three kennels.

Council Minutes  - March 25th,  2025

Page 183 of 185



Page 184 of 185



                        ORDINANCE NO. #1809

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:

Administration 14,968,669      

Prosecution 240,000           

Police & Animal Shelter 5,572,158        

Fire Department 1,545,105        

Parks 1,597,273        

TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES: 23,923,205      

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND EXPENDITURES:

Street Department 6,833,410        

Street Lighting 159,000           

Cemetery 202,691           

Recreation 3,641,685        

Library 974,426           

Library Supplemental Levy 9,587               

Airport 2,335,775        

Golf Course Maintenance 1,930,587        

Fire Development 871,512           

Police Development 513,789           

Park Development 709,934           

Street Development 1,214,635        

Restricted Deposit Account 40,000             

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND EXPENDITURES: 19,437,031      

ENTERPRISE FUND EXPENDITURES:

Water Maintenance 17,812,918      

Wastewater Maintenance 37,559,951      

Sanitation 2,122,935        

Wastewater Availability Fund 4,533,024        

Water Availability Fund 1,897,503        

Fiber Optic Fund 4,965,559        

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUND EXPENDITURES: 68,891,890      

FIDUCIARY FUND EXPENDITURES:

Tap Deposit 185,000           

TOTAL FIDUCIARY FUND EXPENDITURES: 185,000           

LID#1 1,198,205        

GRAND TOTAL ALL EXPENDITURES: 113,635,331    

Rich Sykes 

     ATTEST:  Tiffany Belt 

Tiffany Belt, City Clerk  Rich Sykes, Mayor 

     One publication _______________________ September 3, 2025

     PASSAGE under suspension of rules upon which a roll call vote was taken and duly enacted an Ordinance of the City of Mountain Home, 

Elmore County, Idaho at a convened meeting of the City of Mountain Home City Council held on the 26th of August, 2025.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME, ELMORE COUNTY,  IDAHO:

SECTION 2.   The objects and purposes for which such appropriation is made and the amount of each object and purpose  as shown below:

AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2025, 

APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF  $113,635,331.00  TO DEFRAY THE EXPENSES AND LIABILITES OF THE CITY OF MOUNTAIN HOME FOR SAID 

FISCAL YEAR, AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

SECTION 1.  That the sum of $84,808,091, and the same is appropriated to defray the necessary expenses and liabilities of the City of 

Mountain Home, Elmore County, Idaho, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025.

SECTION 3.  That a general tax levy on all taxable property within the City of Mountain Home, Idaho be levied in an amount allowed by law for 

the general purposes for said City, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2025.

SECTION 4.  All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed.

SECTION 5.  This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon its passage, approval and publication in one issue of the Mountain 

Home News, a newspaper of general circulation in the City of Mountain Home and the official newspaper of said City.

Page 185 of 185


	 CALL MEETING TO ORDER & ESTABLISH A QUORUM (5:00 PM)
	 PUBLIC HEARING 
	1) The City proposed budget for the Fiscal year 2025-
	Tentative Budget  Notice of Hearing 25-26


	 RECOGNIZING PERSONS IN THE AUDIENCE
	 CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION
	 CONSENT AGENDA 
	1) Approval acceptance of minutes: City Council Minut
	08-12-2025- edit TB

	2) Approval acceptance of minutes: Special City Counc
	08-18-2025- Special

	3) Approval acceptance of minutes: Planning & Zoning 
	June 17, 2025 Planning and Zoning

	4) Bills from 8/13/2025 to 8/26/2025 in the amount of
	Payment Approval Report ~ Council

	5) Treasurer's report for the period ending 7/31/2025
	Treasurer's Report

	6) Approve City alcohol license renewals for 2025/202
	2026 Alcohol license

	7) Authorize City staff to go out to bid for the new 
	8) Pass Resolution 12-2025R adopting the Master Trans
	12-2025R - Resolution Master Transportaion Plan - June 2025

	9) Pass Resolution 18-2025R regarding 50/50 sidewalk,
	18-2025R 50 sidewalk resolution (1)

	10) Continue with GBS (Leavitt Group Company) as the B
	11) Continue with Regence BlueShield of Idaho as the C
	Benefits Summary- 2025-2026

	12) Continue with Delta Dental as a dental insurance p
	13) Continue with Willamette Dental as a dental insura
	14) Continue with VSP as the vision insurance provider
	15) Continue with United Heritage as a life insurance 
	16) Continue with National Benefits Services LLC., as 
	17) Approve the appointment of Erika Pedroza to the Pl
	18) Approve the request to terminate the agreement wit
	OpenGov- Termination letter

	19) Approve the contract for implementation with Civic
	Staff Memo Civic Plus
	website

	20) Approve the contract for implementation with Civic
	Staff Memo Civic Plus
	CD

	21) Approve the contract for implementation with Civic
	Staff Memo Civic Plus
	Asset Management

	22) Approve the contract for implementation with Civic
	Staff Memo Civic Plus
	NextRequest


	 OLD BUSINESS
	1) Update regarding the Mellen Water District well.
	2) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision to amend Resolu
	Memo to Council-Area of Impact boundary Adjustment
	Map Modification options AoI
	Mountain Home Area of Impact Resolution 17-2025R 
	A of I Proposal North 2025
	A of I Proposal 2025

	3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Idaho
	Email from Idaho Power regarding Sawmill Easement
	Easement Agreement- Idaho Power Sawmill
	Franchise Agreement_Mountain Home

	4) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding Ordin
	gs EditsOrdinance 1808- Temporary Dumpster 


	 NEW BUSINESS
	1) Adopt tentative FY26 budget
	Tentative Budget  Notice of Hearing 25-26

	2) Certify L2 for FY26 Budget and Authorize the Treas
	3) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision concerning the 
	4) Discussion regarding non-residential fees for the 
	13-2023 Parks and Recreation Fee
	15-2025R - Swimming Pool Recreation
	04-16 Cemetery
	11-2024R Range Ball buckets- Golf Course
	08-2025R Golf Fee

	5) Discussion regarding the creation of a golf adviso
	6) Action Item: Deliberation/Decision regarding draft
	proposed resolution


	 ORDINANCE
	1) Action Item: Ordinance #1809- Adopting the Fiscal 
	1809 Ordinance FY25-26


	 FINAL COMMENTS
	 STAFF MEMO
	 ADJOURN

